
   
 Director of Residential Life 

(Interim) 
Torin Akey 

 

   Associate Director                
Torin Akey 

Assistant Director of Conduct & 
Engagement 

Beekah Madia Russell 

Residential Data Support 
Specialist 

Alan “Press” Werden 

Assistant Director for Environment         
Julie Phelps 

Assistant Director for Planning, 
Marketing, & Administration            

 Nicole Faust 
 

Safety & Services Specialist   
Matt Burns 

 

Building Maintenance Foreman 
Barry Wilkins 

Repair/Crafts Staff 
Administrative Assistant for 

Contracting 
Cyndi Morrison  

 

Lead and General 
Maintenance Workers 

Building Services Foreman 
Perry Conrad 

 

Student Office Assistant 

Department of Residential Life 
Minnesota State University, Mankato 

Spring 2024 

Full Time Weather Essential 

From: 
NOREPLY@ALITALIA
.IT 
<NOREPLY@ALITALI
A.IT>  
Sent: Wednesday, 
May 8, 2019 9:58 
AM 
To: Janney, Cynthia 
L 
<cynthia.janney@m
nsu.edu> 

Graduate Staff 

Student Staff 

Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (C/D) 
Ben Dorweiler 

Desk Assistants 

Materials Management 

Mail Coordinators 

Budget Officer 
Courtney Spiess 

OAS Intermediate         
Jana Pestka 

 

Full Time Staff 

From: 
NOREPLY@ALITALIA.I
T 
<NOREPLY@ALITALIA
.IT>  
Sent: Wednesday, 
May 8, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: Janney, Cynthia L 
<cynthia.janney@mn
su.edu> 
Subject: Richiesta 
Rimborso Posti Extra 
Comfort 

 

Hall Director (North) 
Jackie Mishoe 

Hall Director (South) 
Trey Collins 

Community Advisors-8 Community Advisors-8 Community Advisors-7 

RHA and 
NRHH 

OAS Intermediate         
Misty Como 

 

Assistant Director Residential Education (MC/PS)           
Peter Hausladen 

Hall Director(E/F) 
Griffin Hart 

SEARCH……………………
………………………………

…. 
Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (G/H) 
Ryan Hathaway 

Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (J/K) 
Jessica Resst 

Hall Director (I, L) 
Nicole Matter 

Key 

Assistant Director Residential Education (SH + SSC Supervision)           
Emily Ender 

Hall Director (SH) 
Courtney Taylor 

Desk Assistants 

Community Advisors-8 

Community Advisors-7 Community Advisors-6 

Student Services 
Coordinator 
Greeshma 

Kalsham (MAC) 

Student Services 
Coordinator 
Daisy Barrett 

(PR) 

Desk Assistants Desk Assistants Desk Assistants 

Student Services 
Coordinator 
Abe Kurnia 

 (JS) 

Student Services 
Coordinator 

Niloufer Sarah 
(CR) 

Student Leadership Advisor 
New for 24-25 

Assistant Director Residential Education (CR/JS)           
Hannah Konrad 

Hall Director (A/B) 
 Sergio Flores 

Jr……………………………
………………….. 


